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U.S.A.

(713) 550-5710 - Office
(713) 550-5709 — Fax

sshaper(@wt.net - Email
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this FAX is confidential and/or privileged. This FAX is intcnded to be reviewed initially by only the individual
named below. If the reader of this transmittal page is not the intended recipient or a representative of the intended recipient, you arc hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this FAX or the information contained herein is prohibited. 1f you have reccived this FAX
in crror, please immediately notify the sender by telephone and return this FAX to the sender at the above address. Thank you.
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DATE: November 5, 2001

TO: US PTO PCT Office FAX NO: 1 703 308 7766
COMPANY: | ATTN: Examiner Kim, Art Unit # 3752

FROM: Sue Z. Shaper

RE: Application Serial # 09/593,360

changed to the following:

SUE Z. SHAPER, P.C. R
2925 Briarpark Drive, Suite 930 A WELL ,
Houston, Texas 77042 7l

{713) S50-5710 (Ph) NOV 6 )
(713) 550-5709 (Fax) G 200]

sshaperlwt.net (Email)

Thank you.

Valerie Savoy FAX RECEIVED
Legal Assistant
NOV 5 200
Group 3700

Please note, if you have not, that our address, phone number, facsimile number and email address has
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If there is a problem with the fax transmission, please call Valerie Savoy at (713) 550-5700.
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